Nearburg Producing Company

Exploration and Production
P.O. Box 823085

5447 Glen Lakes Drive
Dallas, Texas 75382-3085
214-739-1778
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Mr. David Catanach

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear David:

I am in receipt of the C-125 for the annual *Gas Well Shut-In Pressure Report’. Accordingly, 1 would
respectfully like to request ’TEXEMPT’ status for the following wells located in Eddy County, New Mexico.

1) (008369) Anderson 10J #2 @) (008368) Amethyst State Com #1
J-10-20S-25E E-32-24S-29E
30-015-26037 30-015-26542

3) (008375) Boyd State 26M #1 O] (008392) Glass 7E #1
M-26-198-25E 2-07-19S-26E
30-015-24354 30-015-25876

The reason for this request is that these wells are currently nearing depletion. When shut-in, swabbing is
required to re-establish production. We also don’t know at what point swabbing will no longer be effective
in re-establishing production. Therefore, your consideration to make these wells 'Exempt’ is greatly
appreciated.

Yours very truly,
NEARBURG PRODUCING COMPANY /W‘X /qj J/
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Casey Lynn Casey
Production Analyst
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